
From: Malashenko, Elizaveta I. 
Sent: 2/13/2014 12:02:23 PM 
To: Doll, Laura (/0=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=LRDD) 
Cc: 
Bee: 
Subject: RE: PG&E's quarterly meeting with SED 

Perfect, thanks. 

Elizaveta Malashenko 

Deputy Director 

Office of Utility Safety and Reliability 

Safety and Enforcement Division 

California Public Utilities Commission 

Phone: 415-703-2274 

E-mail: elizaveta.malashenko@cpuc.ca.gov 

From: Doll, Laura [mailto:LRDD@pge.com] 
Sent: Thursday, February 13, 2014 12:01 PM 
To: Malashenko, Elizaveta I. 
Subject: RE: PG&E's quarterly meeting with SED 

Yes to all. I'll send you the invite for the meeting and 1 will get you a list of things from both 
gas and electric. 

Meredith is out til next Tuesday so I may not get it all until then, but we'll try to get you 
something tomorrow if possible. 

Happy to do it. 

mailto:LRDD@pge.com


Laura 

From: Malashenko, Elizaveta I. fmailto:elizaveta.malasheriko@cpuc.ca.qov1 
Sent: Thursday, February 13, 2014 11:58 AM 
To: Doll, Laura 
Subject: RE: PG&E's quarterly meeting with SED 

Laura, 

Thanks for the reminder. Could you send me a calendar invite please? I'm not 100% sure I'll 
be able to come - will depend on my work load that week. 

Related question - do you have a list of all cases/safety related Commission 
initiatives/activities that you are tracking? I'm working on a 2014 annual plan and it would be 
useful to cross reference to make sure that I didn't miss anything. If Meredith has something 
similar on the electric side, that would be fantastic also. If not - don't worry. I don't mean to 
create extra work for anyone. 

Thanks! 

Liza 

Elizaveta Malashenko 

Deputy Director 

Office of Utility Safety and Reliability 

Safety and Enforcement Division 

SB GT&S 0256847 



California Public Utilities Commission 

Phone: 415-703-2274 

E-mail: elizaveta.malashenko@cpuc.ca.Qov 

From: Doll, Laura fmailto:LRDD@pqe.com1 
Sent: Thursday, February 13, 2014 10:20 AM 
To: Malashenko, Elizaveta I. 
Subject: PG&E's quarterly meeting with SED 

Another reminder: in case you might be available, we have a quarterly meeting set up with 
Mike and Dennis on Monday, Feb 24 in San Ramon, from 2:30 - 5:00. 

It's a meaty agenda and will include a tour of the now operational gas control center. We are 
really hoping to get into a cadence of quarterly meetings with your team to cover issues of 
mutual interest. 

We will be circulating an agenda for this meeting next week and I'll include you. But if your 
schedule changes and you can attend this one, just let me know. 

Thanks 

Laura 

Laura Doll 

Director, Regulatory Relations 

lrdd@pge.com 

SB GT&S 0256848 



office: 415.973.8663 

mobile: 415.828.3739 

PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy. 
To learn more, please visit http://www.pge.com/about/compaiiv/privacy/customer/ 
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